

# Daniela Caimanque

2600. Rezada utca 10, Vác. Hungary  
caimanque@gmail.com/+56989702208  
[www.linkedin.com/in/daniela-caimanque](http://www.linkedin.com/in/daniela-caimanque)



## Profile

I am an Environmental Engineer with experience as a policymaker at the Ministry of Environment in Chile. In September 2017 I started a MS in Environmental Sciences and Policy, one year program at Central European University, Budapest, Hungary.

I have strong project management skills with extensive experience in coordination of technical committees both in the public and the private sector. I am an organized and purpose-driven person with a high level of assertiveness and empathy in communication.

## Work Experience

- January 2008 – August 2017 Environmental Engineer  
Ministry of Environment of Chile. [www.mma.gob.cl](http://www.mma.gob.cl)  
Air Quality and Climate Change Division, Department of Policy and Regulation
- Designing master plans for air quality management in different cities in Chile
  - Providing technical support in preparation for compliance with air quality standards.
  - Coordinating the development process of the Chilean Odor Management Strategy
- January 2005 – Dec. 2005 Environmental Engineer  
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Pro Chile. [www.prochile.cl](http://www.prochile.cl)  
Quality and Environment Division.
- Providing technical support for national companies in the sales process of carbon credits under the Kyoto Protocol.

## Education and training

- 2017-2018 MS in Environmental Sciences and Policy at Central European University (Budapest – Hungary)
- 2010 Specialization in Air Pollution Management. Swedish Meteorological and Hydrological Institute- SMHI. (Nörköping- Sweden)
- 2009 Postgraduate degree in Air Pollution, University of Chile. (Chile)
- 2005 Postgraduate degree "Implementation of Integrated Management of Quality, Environment and Safety in Industry", INACAP. (Chile)
- 2004 Environmental Engineer (Bsc). Universidad de Valparaíso (Chile)